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Rivera, Maribel

From: : Leah Paristan [Iparisian@joesfinancial.com]

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 12:24 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: Kevin Hurley

Subject: WHITE ROCK DEBT, LLC 1.08000025836 (ADDRESS CHANGE REQUEST)

To Whom It May Concern,

Please change the address for WHITE ROCK DEBT, LLC LO8000025836 for

* Principal Address

¢ Mailing Address

e Registered Agent Address

*  Manager/Managing Member Address

New Address: 525 South Flagler Drive, Suite 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33401
Old Address: 250 Royal Palm Way, Suite 201 Palm Beach, FL 33480

Thank you,

:%aﬁx gf arSicen

Umbach Financial Group, LLC
525 South Flagler Drive

Suite 100

West Palm Beach, FL 33401
561-805-9825 Tel
561-228-7482 Direct
561-805-5360 Fax

This E-Mgit {including any attachments) may contain privileged or canfidential information, It is intended only for the addresseefs) indiated
above. The sender does not waive any of #s rights, privileges or other protections respecting this information, Any distribution, cobying or other
use of this E-Mail by anvone other than its intended reciplent Ts forbidden. If you have received this email in error, please advise teh sender (by
return E-Mail or otherwise} and delete it immediately.
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